TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES December 5, 2019

The meeting was called to order 10:18 a.m. by Chair, Linda Molina, J.D. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace Farmer, D.O., Roberto Martinez, M.D., Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D. and Satish Nayak, M.D.

Committee member absent were Arun Agarwal, Vanessa F. Hicks-Callaway and Jeffrey L. Luna, M.D.

Mr. Cokinos moved and Dr. De Loach seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 2 and 3a. The motion passed. Ms. Molina announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 10:22 a.m. concerning licensee requests and licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 1:03 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensee requests and licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the requests and applications.

Agenda Item 2 – Licensee requests.

Applicant #2359 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr**. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Licensee's request to return their license to active status be deferred, pending completion of the following conditions:

• Completion of 100 hours of continuing medical education needed for registration of their medical license as required under Board Rule 166.2(a)(1)(A) within six months.

- Completion of at least 200 patient encounters in a group setting approved in advance by the Executive Director of the board over the course of six months.
- The designated physician at the group shall be approved in advance by the Executive Director of the board.
- The designated physician at the group shall submit quarterly reports regarding the applicant's performance.

Upon receipt of resolution of these conditions, the licensee's license shall be returned to active practice. These conditions are due to time out of practice. Dr. Martinez seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2630 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr**. **Martinez moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Licensee's request to return their license to active status be deferred, pending completion of the following conditions within twelve months:**

- Completion of KSTAR evaluation.
- Completion of all KSTAR recommendations.
- Passage of the Texas Medical Jurisprudence Examination.

Upon receipt of resolution with KSTAR and passage of the Texas Medical Jurisprudence Examination, the licensee's license shall be returned to active practice. These conditions are due to time out of practice and inability to practice due to a physical condition. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2353 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Nayak moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal of the Executive Director's determination be granted and the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2356 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. De Loach moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2357 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2358 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2362 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for reinstatement of their license due to the Applicant's disciplinary history, criminal history and active practice issues. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2363 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for reinstatement of their license due to the Applicant's disciplinary history. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director. There are none.

Agenda Item 3c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that there were **183** applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that all 183 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved**. **Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed**.

Agenda Item 3d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that were **11** surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that all 11 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 3e – Acudetox Specialist applicants to be certified.

Ms. Johnston reported that was 1 Acudetox specialist applicant who met all requirements to be considered for certification by the full Board. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 Acudetox specialist applicant determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Martinez seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 4 – Report on licensure statistics.

Ms. Johnston reported that in Quarter 1 of FY19, 907 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 39 days. In Quarter 1 of FY20, 814 new licenses were issued in an average processing time of 37 days.

Agenda Item 5a – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 5b – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 6a -Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Johnston reported that were 5 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that the 5 requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6b - Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification. Ms. Johnston reported that were 14 requests for biennial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 14 requests for biennial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed. Agenda Item 6c - Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations. Ms. Johnston reported that were 2 applications for cancellation of certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 cancellations of certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Martinez seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 7 - Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding Provisional Temporary Licenses and applicant ineligibility.

Board Rule §172.16 allows the Board to issue a provisional temporary license to certain physician applicants to practice in a health professional shortage area or a medically underserved area under the sponsorship of a Texas licensed physician. The provisional license is valid for 270 days and is not renewable.

Ms. Johnston asked the committee for guidance in cases when a physician applicant under a Provisional Temporary License has not rectified the ineligibility issue(s) to become eligible for a full license. This situation may affect the continuity of care for patients the physician applicant treated under the Provisional Temporary License.

The committee instructed staff to review these cases on a case-by-case basis to determine if there are other providers in the same practice area and specialty that may accept the patient. If another provider is not available the temporary license can remain in effect to allow the physician applicant to initiate the steps to ensure continuity of care for their patients. Board staff will notify the physician applicant when the temporary license will expire.

Agenda Item 8 – Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code. There are none.

Agenda Item 9 – Adjourn.

There being no further business, **Dr. Naidu moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion.** All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 1:26 p.m.



Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 6,
2019

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	28	5	0	33
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	79	17	0	96
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	53	0	0	53
GRAND TOTAL	161	22		183
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	2 0 0 2	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	2 0 0 2
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0

REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	148 8 0 156	21 1 0 22	0 0 0 0	169 9 0 178
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	3	0	0	3
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	3	0	0	3
GRAND TOTAL	161	22		183

12/05/2019 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MEETING

- 1.MURTAUGH, THOMAS EDWARD MDADMIN-REG (701954)SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-1993
- 2. ZISKIND, ANDREW A MD ADMIN-REG (697705) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-1984

12/05/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD ME	PAGE 1 EETING
1.	ABBOUD, SAMIR FAYCAL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMOR	FULL-REG (691122) E-2013
2.	AHMAD, HAMAD MD SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED REPUBLIC-2006	FULL-REG (691567) , SANTO DOMINGO, DOM
3.	AHMED, MOHAMMED WAQAR MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEWS UNIV-GRAND CAYMAN-2010	FULL-REG (653687)
4.	AHMED, UROOJ MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KAF	FULL-REL (472801) RACHI, PAKISTAN-1989
5.	AKARICHI, CHIAKA OGECHI VICTORIA MD SCHOOL: DARTMOUTH MED SCH, HANOVER-2010	FULL-REG (699637)
6.	AMES, STEPHEN MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OF	FULL-REL (302084) RLEANS-1982
7.	AMIN, CHIRAG DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MED 2013	FULL-REG (695562) DICINE - HENDERSON-
8.	ANDERSON, DORIAN MARQUIS DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG (567197) ED, TULSA, OK-2012
9.	AOSHIMA, ANDREW M MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N 2012	FULL-REG (658326) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
10.	BABAR, JAWAD MD SCHOOL: KHYBER MED COLL, KHYBER MED UNIV, PESH	FULL-REG (698221) IAWAR, PAKISTAN-2001
11.	BAGINGITO, EDMUND MARTIN MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA	FULL-REG (702741) ., CA-1994
12.	BAILEY, MARSHALL DEVON MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILL	FULL-REG (583231) E-2014
13.	BARNES, MELYNDA MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW	FULL-REG (697462) V YORK, NEW YORK-2008

12/05/201	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 2
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MI	EETING
14.	BARTOW, CHRISTINE E LANGNER DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2016	FULL-REG (701907) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
15.	BEHARI, AJAY MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-2000	FULL-REG (686201) MED, CUPECOY, SINT
16.	BEHDAD, MAHNAZ MD SCHOOL: ISLAMIC AZAD UNIV, TEHRAN FAC OF MED, T	FULL-REG (594084) EHERAN, IRAN-2001
17.	BEHNAM-CURRY, MARCELINA BENAFSHE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTES	FULL-REG (700882) SVILLE-2006
18.	BELL, JEFFREY ALAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE	FULL-REG (679370) E-2018
19.	BIRNBAUM, JACQUELINE FLORENCE MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2017	FULL-REG (699325)
20.	BROWN, CRISTAL LATANZA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL S HILL-2008	FULL-REG (701772) SCH OF MED, CHAPEL
21.	BROWN, LISA-MARIE C MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013	FULL-REG (573962)
22.	CAMBRONERO, NEIL MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SY SYRACUSE-2004	FULL-REG (599646) RACUSE COLL OF MED,
23.	CHAUDRY, SHOEB RAFIQ MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N 2013	FULL-REG (697998) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
24.	CHERLOPALLE, SUNEELA MD SCHOOL: SRI VENKATESWARA MED COLL, SRI VENKAT TIRUPATI, A.P2011	FULL-REG (702704) ESWARA UNIV,
25.	CLAYTON, WARREN FLOYD JR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHA	FULL-REG (700522) M-2003
26.	CLEMENT, NATHAN MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (531644) I, BETHESDA, MD-2005

12/05/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 3 EETING
27.	CLINE, RACHEL LUNA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL O 2018	FULL-REG (679642) F MEDICINE, EL PASO-
28.	COFFELT, THOMAS ARMSTRONG MD SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-2	FULL-REG (688474) 0006
29.	COTLIAR, JONATHAN ALAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEX	FULL-REG (689364) INGTON-1999
30.	CRENSHAW, KYRA DAWN MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST 1 2016	FULL-REG (699362) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
31.	CUTLER, JEFFREY BRIAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-19	FULL-REG (699321) 81
32.	DALEY, SUSAN JEAN MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-19	FULL-REG (691464) 986
33.	DAVIES, OLUWASEUN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGER	FULL-REG (699892) IA-2005
34.	DAVIS, ANDREA PRICE DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-200	FULL-REG (693002) 5
35.	DE CICCO, IGNACIO AGUSTIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE MENDOZA FAC DE CIENCIAS DE LA S ARGENTINA-2009	FULL-REG (582666) SALUD, MENDOZA,
36.	DIAB, DIAB MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, RO	FULL-REG (691723) DOTSTOWN-2015
37.	DING, KAREN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (680403) HOUSTON, TX-2018
38.	DODANWALA, HIRANDA SATHITHA KUMARI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SRI JAYEWARDENEPURA, FAC OF ME LANKA-2007	FULL-REG (702198) Ed SCI, NUGEGODA SRI
39.	DUA, CESAR LIM MD	FULL-REG (436316)

SCHOOL: CEBU INST OF MEDICINE, CEBU CITY, PHILIPPINES-1986

12/05/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD ME	PAGE 4 EETING
40.	DURAYAPPAH, DEZIREE ANGELITA DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEO 2011	FULL-REG (593039) MED, HARROGATE, TN-
41.	DURSTELER, KINDRA WALKER MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MI 2017	FULL-REG (667376) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
42.	DUTT, GINI MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N 2006	FULL-REG (696069) ⁄IICHAEL, BARBADOS-
43.	EATON, DOUGLAS MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA	FULL-REG (697358) , CA-1985
44.	EDOKPOLO, OSAMEDE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BENIN, BENIN CITY-2001	FULL-REG (703200)
45.	ERIAN, MARC-FERNAND RALPH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONI 2014	FULL-REG (583891) O, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
46.	ESPINO, ERASMO JR DO SCHOOL: CAMPBELL UNIV JERRY M WALLACE SCH OF C CREEK, NC-2017	FULL-REG (699579) OSTEO MED, BUIES
47.	ESTLER, CODY JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG (701420) GRENADA-2015
48.	FEIZPOUR, CYRUS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (700665))17
49.	FISCHELL, TIM ALEXANDER MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YOR	FULL-REG (701207) K-1981
50.	FITZGERALD, DAVID PATRICK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL S HILL-1995	FULL-REG (701100) SCH OF MED, CHAPEL
51.	GARZA SERNA, ULISES MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE MONTERREY, INST CIEN DE LA SALUI	FULL-REG (666156) D, MONTERREY-2004
52.	GOEL, BINDU MD SCHOOL: NILRATAN SIRCAR MED COLL, CALCUTTA UNI BENGAL-2002	FULL-REG (701906) IV, CALCUTTA, WEST

12/05/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD M	PAGE 5 EETING
53.	GOLLAMUDI, JAYAKRISHNA MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, RO	FULL-REG (702966) DOTSTOWN-2008
54.	GONZALEZ, JUAN DIEGO MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DEL CARIBE, ESCUELA DE ME	FULL-REG (701856) D, CAYEY-2017
55.	GORMAN, MARY GWEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 1986	FULL-REL (311819) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
56.	GOYAL, LOKESH DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEC 2017	FULL-REG (701811) MED, HARROGATE, TN-
57.	GRATTON, RYAN WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL O 2017	FULL-REG (664425) F MEDICINE, EL PASO-
58.	GROWNEY, DANIEL JOHN MD SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-1985	FULL-REG (689459)
59.	HAJAR, NASSER MD SCHOOL: BEIRUT ARAB UNIVERSITY, FACULTY OF MED	FULL-REG (691890) DICINE, LEBANON-2005
60.	HALL, JEREMY THOMAS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (592901) 014
61.	HANSON, ALLYSON AYN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COL LITTLE ROCK-2016	FULL-REG (649539) LEGE OF MEDICINE,
62.	HAUSER, CHARLENE ANN VESTERMARK DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILAD	FULL-REG (551570) ELPHIA-2010
63.	HENRY, JASON TIMOTHY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, GRAN	FULL-REG (676523) D FORKS-2014
64.	HINKAMP, COLIN ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILL	FULL-REG (679221) E-2018
65.	HUSSAIN, SYED ATHER MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KAI	FULL-REL (487137) RACHI, PAKISTAN-1994

12/05/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 6 EETING
66.	HUSSEIN, ABDALLAH MOHAMMED MD SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED REPUBLIC-2000	FULL-REG (548026) , SANTO DOMINGO, DOM
67.	JAFAR, SALEHA MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA	FULL-REG (686339) PRADESH-1995
68.	JAGADEESH, SIMHA VIVEK MD SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL, MANIPAL ACAD HIGHI KARNATAKA (DEGREES GRANTED PRIOR TO 2008)-2001	FULL-REG (579357) ER ED, MANIPAL,
69.	JAMNAGERWALLA, JUZAR MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK BROOK-2012	FULL-REG (700888) SCH OF MED, STONY
70.	JAN, TIMOTHY DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTON	FULL-REG (692672) N, FL 34211-2015
71.	JAVED, JEFFREY MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-2010	FULL-REG (698810) MED, CUPECOY, SINT
72.	JONES, ERIN ALEXANDRIA MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2013	FULL-REG (699100)
73.	KAPLAN, DANIEL MORGAN MD SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF I	FULL-REG (567207) OWA, IOWA CITY-2012
74.	KIM, BO RUM MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE BUENOS AIRES, BUENOS AIRES-2007	FULL-REG (699574)
75.	KLEY, CHRISTINE ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (681208) 018
76.	KOPPULA, BHASKER RAO MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA	FULL-REG (702531) PRADESH-1996
77.	LABORDE, CARRIE ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OF	FULL-REL (537451) RLEANS-2006
78.	LACKEY, ELIZABETH KATHERINE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2016	FULL-REG (667325) ED, COLLEGE STATION-

12/05/2019 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 7 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MEETING

- 79. LAM, ANNIE MD FULL-REG (666309) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2017
- 80. LANPHERE, ELAINE CECELIA DO FULL-REG (664987) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH-2017
- 81. LAWRENCE, ADRIAN CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-REG (692212) SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA UNIV, NEW YORK-1996
- 82. LEAMON, CASEY ALLEN MD FULL-REG (679644) SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION-2018
- 83. LEE, ALAN JAMES MD FULL-REG (693737) SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND-2015
- 84. LEE, JHEE UN MD FULL-REG (702845) SCHOOL: PRITZKER SCH OF MED, UNIV OF CHICAGO, CHICAGO-2009
- 85. LEMON, KATHERINE PAIGE MD FULL-REG (701671) SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2001
- 86. LI, ANDREA MD FULL-REG (698538) SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2010
- 87. LI, ANG MD FULL-REG (702446) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012
- 88. LIANG, IRENA DO FULL-REG (700048) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH-2017
- 89. LISH, DARREN LYMAN MD FULL-REG (696063) SCHOOL: YALE UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, NEW HAVEN-2001
- 90. MANGUM, MICHAEL ROSS MD FULL-REG (663085) SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-2014
- 91. MANSOUR, ALI YOUSSEF MD FULL-REG (531537) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANON-2004

12/05/203	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD ME	PAGE 8 EETING
92.	MANSOUR, MOHAMED MD SCHOOL: ZAGAZIG UNIV, FAC OF MED, ZAGAZIG, EGYP	FULL-REG (560104) Г-1999
93.	MANTHURUTHIL, CHRISTINE GRACE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2017	FULL-REG (665892) DALLAS, MED SCH,
94.	MAPA, MEILANI HASMIN C MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, RC	FULL-REL (506867) DOTSTOWN-2003
95.	MARTIN, PATRICK WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N 2005	FULL-REG (513794) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
96.	MARTIN, SONYA LOUISE MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-200	FULL-REG (689620) 8
97.	MCCALL, JANELLE DONOVAN MD SCHOOL: CHARLES E SCHMIDT COLL OF MED AT FLORI BOCA RATON, FL-2015	FULL-REG (677999) DA ATLANTIC UNIV,
98.	MCKISSACK, STERLING SHANON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (645465))14
99.	MCSHANE, PAMELA JEAN MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF	FULL-REG (701809) MED, MAYWOOD-1999
100.	MEHL, JUDSON LEE DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEPA BLACKSBURG, VA-2009	FULL-REG (703445) ATHIC MEDICINE,
101.	MILLER, LAUREN MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N 2013	FULL-REG (701210) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
102.	MONROIG BOSQUE, PALOMA DEL CARMEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUAN	FULL-REG (650209) N-2016
103.	MUHAMMAD, SHANI IFE MD SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED, G	FULL-REG (692666) CLEVELAND-2007
104.	NAUMAN, LYNN ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUE	FULL-REG (490024) ERQUE-2002

12/05/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 9 EETING
105.	NEUBAUER, KATHRYN MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2012	FULL-REG (702869)
106.	NGUYEN, CHRISTOPHER DAC MD SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-20	FULL-REG (702842) 04
107.	NGUYEN, NAM MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N 2010	FULL-REG (697886) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
108.	NIELSEN, NATHAN SCOTT DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MED 2011	FULL-REG (690154) DICINE - HENDERSON-
109.	NORBERG, SHANI KAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS	FULL-REG (701377) S-1994
110.	O'NEAL, JON TALBERT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-	FULL-REL (431247) 1985
111.	ODIA, OSAYI AUGUSTINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BENIN, BENIN CITY-2010	FULL-REG (703352)
112.	OKE, OLUFOLARIN OLUREMI MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW	FULL-REG (703531) W YORK, NEW YORK-2017
113.	OLSON, KRISTOFOR AKSAMIT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY	FULL-REG (678553) -2018
114.	OLUGBODI, AKINTOMI AKINYEMI MD SCHOOL: OBAFEMI AWOLOWO UNIV COLL OF HLTH SCI	FULL-REG (703670) IS, ILE-IFE-1995
115.	OWAIS, MOHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: MUTAH UNIV FAC OF MEDICINE, KARAK, JORI	FULL-REG (701158) DAN-2008
116.	PATEL, VISHAL M MD SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2015	FULL-REG (700397)
117.	PELTON, JEFFREY JEROME MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SC	FULL-REG (402272) I, BETHESDA, MD-1984

12/05/201	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 10 EETING
118.	PENA, LINDSAY JANE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHO	FULL-REG (699687) MA CITY, OK-2006
119.	PENA HERNANDEZ, ALEJANDRA MD SCHOOL: FUND UNIV DE CIENCIAS DE LA SALUD (FUCS 2008	FULL-REG (566600)), BOGOTA, COLOMBIA-
120.	PEREZ, CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: SAN JUAN BAUTISTA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE (C ACADEMIC YEAR OR AFTER)-2017	FULL-REG (666085) GRADUATED 2007-2008
121.	PHAM, VINH KIM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-	FULL-REG (694971) 2015
122.	PHAN, TUONG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, D	FULL-REG (678369) DENVER-2018
123.	PHIFER, JAMIE MICHELE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILL	FULL-REG (703243) E-2011
124.	PINZON, ADRIAN LEE MD SCHOOL: ST CHRISTOPHER IBA MAR DIOP COLLOF MED	FULL-REG (683621) DAKAR, SENEGAL-2003
125.	PITTMAN, ERIC FRANKLIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-24	FULL-REG (692308) 017
126.	POWELL, LAUREN CHRISTINE DO SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC M COLORADO-2012	FULL-REG (579087) IEDICINE, PARKER,
127.	RACHAKONDA, LEELANAND PRABHU MD SCHOOL: STANFORD UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, STAN	FULL-REG (679136) IFORD-2009
128.	RAZOUKI, ZAYD ADNAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD	FULL-REG (700188) , IRAQ-2003
129.	RINGQVIST, JENNY ROSE BIRGITTA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG (650741) DALLAS, MED SCH,
130.	ROBERTS, CYNTHIA D DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-1993	FULL-REL (427292) COLL OF OSTEO MED,

12/05/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD M	PAGE 11 EETING
131.	ROMERO OLVERA, MAURICIO MD SCHOOL: UNIV LA SALLE, MEXICO D.F2002	FULL-REG (703678)
132.	ROYSTON, ALEXA BRYN DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2016	FULL-REG (651774) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
133.	RYAN, CHRISTOPHER THOMAS MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YOI	FULL-REG (664659) RK-2017
134.	SALEH, SAMEH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTES	FULL-REG (665908) SVILLE-2017
135.	SANTIAGO-BELLEDONNE, HECTOR EDUARDO MD SCHOOL: UNIV PERUANA CAYETANO HEREDIA, FAC DE HURTADO, LIMA, PERU-2001	
136.	SCHOOF, JACOB DO SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC M COLORADO-2017	FULL-REG (664602) 1EDICINE, PARKER,
137.	SCOBLE, JENNIFER ANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHA	FULL-REG (483865) M-2001
138.	SEHGAL, ILA DO SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO 2017	FULL-REG (664253) , FT LAUDERDALE, FL-
139.	SERNA, MYRNA KATALINA MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2016	FULL-REG (703118)
140.	SEUDEAL, MARTINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE MONTEMORELOS, ESC DE MED, MON LEON, MEXICO-2015	FULL-REG (646650) ITEMORELOS, NUEVO
141.	SHADZEKA, EDWIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE YAOUNDÉ I, FAC DE MÉD ET DES SCI CAMEROON-2000	FULL-REG (654754) ENCES BIO, YAOUNDE,
142.	SHARMA, KARTAVYA MD SCHOOL: ALL INDIA INST OF MED SCI, ANSARI NAGAR,	FULL-REG (702071) NEW DELHI, DELHI-2008
143.	SHARP, STEVEN JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG (679570) Γ DALLAS, MED SCH,

12/05/2019 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 12 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MEETING

- 144. SHETH, JAYESH MD FULL-REG (594375) SCHOOL: B J MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-1993
- 145.SHIRALI, ADITYA SANJAY MDFULL-REG (702581)SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK-2013
- 146. SIZAR, OMEED DO FULL-REG (699685) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2017
- 147.SMITH, SHAUNA MARIE MDFULL-REG (692152)SCHOOL: PRITZKER SCH OF MED, UNIV OF CHICAGO, CHICAGO-1991
- 148. SOKOL, KYLE KRISTIAN MD SCHOOL: POZNAN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, FACULTY OF MEDICINE I, POZNAN, POLAND-2009
- 149. SORELLE, JEFFREY ANDREW MD FULL-REG (650717) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2016
- 150. STICKLER, DANIEL LEE II MD FULL-REG (697943) SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGANTOWN-1993
- 151.STYER, RACHEL DAWN MDFULL-REG (667409)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2017
- 152. SULIMAN, MONICA MAGED MD FULL-REG (576617) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2010
- 153. SUNDE, JAN MD FULL-REL (312991) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-1988
- 154. SWIDER, JOSEPH CASIMIR DO FULL-REG (701430) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-1996
- 155. TARIQ, ALI MD FULL-REG (699264) SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PAKISTAN-2010
- 156.TAYLOR, BRANDON CHRISTOPHER MDFULL-REG (646187)SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2011FULL-REG (646187)

12/05/201	9 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MI	PAGE 13 EETING
157.	TAYLOR, CHARLES MICHAEL II MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2015	FULL-REG (593586) DALLAS, MED SCH,
158.	TEEL, TIMOTHY WILLIAM DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG (700559) ED, TULSA, OK-2007
159.	THOMAS, MARY J MD SCHOOL: GOVT MED COLL, MARATHWADA UNIV, AURA MAHARASHTRA-1991	FULL-REG (687689) Angabad,
160.	TORUNER, GOKCE ALTAY MD SCHOOL: HACETTEPE UNIV, ANKARA-1996	FULL-REG (666809)
161.	TRUONG, JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (667082) 017
162.	VAGLEY, RICHARD THOMAS MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSO 1968	FULL-REG (697767) N UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-
163.	VARZALLY, REBEKAH DO SCHOOL: TOURO COLL OF OSTEO MED, NEW YORK, NY-	FULL-REG (699839) 2015
164.	VEMULA, ABHINAV MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2013	FULL-REG (652399)
165.	VILLARREAL, RAUL SERGIO JR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2015	FULL-REG (702709) DALLAS, MED SCH,
166.	VU, BACH THUOC MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TORONTO, TORONTO-1990	FULL-REG (702533)
167.	WAHLERS, BRENDA M MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERS HERSHEY-2002	FULL-REG (702963) HEY MED CTR,
168.	WHITMAN, MONROE C III MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, JALISCO, MEXICO-1977	FULL-REG (460275) GUADALAJARA,
169.	WIESEN, JONATHAN MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA	FULL-REG (687042) UNIV, NEW YORK-2009

12/05/20	19 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD M	PAGE 14 EETING
170.	YADAVA, GUARAV MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2006	FULL-REG (699266)
171.	YALAMANCHI, ANANYA MD SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2018	FULL-REG (680300)
172.	YAQUBI, BAHISHTA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG (682674) , GRENADA-2015
173.	YEE, WILLIAM RONALD MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-19	FULL-REG (690816) 972
174.	YU, GREGORY G MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (703405) 017
175.	ZAPP, ELIZABETH ANNE MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSO 1997	FULL-REG (701861) N UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-
176.	ZEBRACK, CELIA MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEVADA SCH OF MED, RENO-1996	FULL-REG (696154)
177.	ZEIDAN, NADINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILL	FULL-REG (692032) E-2018
178.	ZEITJIAN, VICKEN SARKIS MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MAARTEN-2016	FULL-REG (697863) MED, CUPECOY, SINT

- 12/05/2019 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 TELEMEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2019 BOARD MEETING
- 1.HOLZ, GRANT SAMUEL MDTELE-REG (702212)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2012
- 2. SMITH, REED KELLY MD TELE-REG (481616) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-1993
- 3. WALIA, REUBEN MD TELE-REG (691229) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF INTEGRATIVE SCI, ST MAARTEN SCH OF MED, COLE BAY, SINT MAARTEN (UNIV OF SINT EUSTATIUS SOM, SINT EUSTATIUS, NETHERLAND ANTILLES)-2011

Agenda Item 03d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Chavez, Jose
- 2. Fu, Hongwei
- 3. Gutierrez-Acevedo, Diana
- 4. Leathers, Dion
- 5. Lillard, Juanita
- 6. McGrath, Ashley
- 7. Salinas, Cody
- 8. Salinas, Martin
- 9. Sheffield, Deborah
- 10. Villatoro, Maria
- 11. Willmore, Eric

Agenda Item 03e: Acudetox applicants to be certified

1. Luna, Lorena

Agenda Item 6a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Principle Med, Inc.
- 2. Senior Psychiatric Care NPHO
- 3. U.S. Multi-Specialty Group
- 4. UC2go NPHO
- 5. Zenith Independent Physicians Network

Agenda Item 6b: Applications for Biennial Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Acclaim Physician Group
- 2. Capital Area CareNow Physician Associates
- 3. Capital Area Specialty Providers
- 4. Community Medicine Associates
- 5. Cook Children's Physician Network
- 6. FMC Medical Foundation, Inc.
- 7. Galveston County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 8. Genesis Physician Alliance, Inc.
- 9. Greater Hill Country Healthcare Alliance
- 10. HBP Lone Star, Inc.
- 11. Methodist CareNow Physician Associates
- 12. Methodist Physician Alliance
- 13. Mid Valley Physicians Association
- 14. Three Rivers Healthcare

Agenda Item 6c: Cancellation of Organizations Certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. CL Medical Associates II, Inc.
- 2. Family Medical Physicians Group, Inc.